TOWN OF GROTON SELECT BOARD MEETING May 7, 2013

In Attendance: Christina Goodwin, Kyle Andrews, Miles Sinclair, Pamela Hamel (Administrative Assistant)

Audience Members Present

Christina called the meeting to order at 7:08pm.

MINUTE APPROVAL

Christina motioned to approve the minutes of April 30 as written, Kyle 2nd, so voted.

OLD BUSINESS

Groton Wind Community Support Funds

The Board discussed some granite signage options for new signs at the Town House and Hobart Park. Pam will get quotes for a few lettering options, stone color, etc. and the Board will determine if both signs can be purchased for 2013 based upon funding.

Damaged Table

Miles reported that he believes he can repair the table and will bring it home to do.

NEW BUSINESS

Neil McIver

Mr. McIver did not show up for the meeting. The Board requested Pam to reschedule Mr. McIver for next week.

Webinar: Tax Deeding Process

The Select Board's office will be closed Wednesday, May 15 from noon to 1 pm for Pam to view the webinar.

WebEOC

Pam will take the WebEOC class offered in Concord. Date and time for the office closing will be posted in advance.

<u>Timber Tax Warrants</u>

Christina motioned to sign all the Timber Tax Warrants, Miles 2nd, so voted.

Tax Warrants were signed for the following: Michele Escobar, \$236.41 Green Acre Woodlands, \$3,603.22 Robert and Victoria Collins, \$1,054.46

Junkyard Inspections

The Board reviewed the junkyard inspection reports submitted by Ken Knowlton (Junkyard Dog). There were four (4) new properties with possible violations. Mr. Knowlton requested that letters of introduction be sent to the property owners.

Kyle motioned to sign the first letter of introduction, Miles 2nd, so voted, Christina abstaining.

Christina motioned to sign the remaining three introductory letters, Miles 2nd, so voted.

One old violation that was referred to the Town's Attorney last fall is still in violation with no changes or improvements. The Board will forward this report to the attorney to implement the next step in the process. They agreed with Mr. Knowlton's recommendations for the remaining properties.

Current Use Updates for Smith, Yankee Forest and Green Acre Woodlands

The Current Use information for the properties needs to be updated and recorded with Grafton County Registry due to the building of the Wind Farm. Miles motioned to sign the current use updates for Smith, Yankee Forest and Green Acre Woodlands, Kyle 2nd, so voted.

Veteran's Credit Update

Christina motioned to sign the updated Veteran's Credit application, Kyle 2nd, so voted.

Lou Lieto: Kimball Hill Presentation

Lou reported that he and Marilyn Lieto spent several hours handing out flyers for the Kimball Hill Presentation scheduled for May 8 at 6:00pm. The next KHPAC meeting is on May 16 at 7:00pm.

Fill Disposal Agreement

Christina motioned to sign the fill disposal agreement for Robert Ferriere, Miles 2nd, so voted.

Kyle motioned to adjourn at 7:53pm, Miles, 2nd, so voted,

Respectfully Submitted, Pamela Hamel